☐ County Surveyor

☐County Engineer

STATEMENT OF EVIDENCE:

NORTHEAST OF SECTION 33, T114N, R46W, 5TH PM

1871 Corner was originally established by the U.S. General Land Office as a post set in raised mound.

1901 John Norgaard, County Surveyor, completed a survey in which they found the government mound and pits and set a 6x6 jasper granite at the corner location.

1909 John Norgaard, County Surveyor, completed a survey in Section 34, Surveyors Record Book page 198, in which he found the stone monument.

1913 John Norgaard, County Surveyor, completed a survey for Section 33 in which he searched for the Jasper Stone but didn't find it. Upon further research he believed he should have searched 10 or 12 feet further east but never revisited corner.

Undated Surveyors Record Book page 457 has ties as follows: Cor FP NE 43.0' Cor FP SE 43.9'

2001 MN DNR completed a survey for Sections 33 and 34 in which they set a DNR SURVEY MARKER over found stone at the corner location, and filed a corner record dated 06/04/01.

N: 138280.503 E: 370107.274

2017-10-17 Westwood PS received coordinates from the County Highway Department for this corner location.

2017-10-25 Westwood PS searched the area and found a DNR SURVEY MARKER Aluminum cap and 1 reference tie which agrees with 2001 DNR corner record. Monument also matches coordinates from the County Highway Department. Accepting monument as the corner location and set 2 additional reference ties.